



# Noémie Vabres

Talent Acquisition Specialist

📍 London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

Spanish (Basic)

## About

Diverse experiences in Talent Acquisition have granted me insight into a range of company models, and I understand the importance of appealing to companies' true needs and values. I have a longstanding interest in the Fashion Industry and I desire to specialise in the recruitment of creative profiles in Design, Fashion Production, Fashion Promotion and Luxury.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

Homme & Entreprise International

KellyOCG

Keolis Lyon

KOOKAÏ

## Experience



### ● Recruiter and Campus Manager

Keolis Lyon | May 2022 - Aug 2022

Keolis is a global leader in the shared mobility market and a committed partner to public transport authorities around the world.

I had full autonomy in leading the recruitment process for the internships campaign and summer jobs campaign (70 recruitments)  
Supported the recruitment team in acquiring and retaining its most critical talents in a context of shortage (city bus drivers)  
Developed relationships with universities and represented Keolis during job fairs  
Collaborated on recruitment strategies and employee engagement

### ● Executive Search Consultant

Homme & Entreprise International | Oct 2021 - Feb 2022

Homme & Entreprise International is an executive search firm with a diversified activity in Private and Public Sectors.

I set the search strategy and identified target organizations  
Sourced, screened and interviewed prospective candidates using job boards, social networking websites and candidate database for clients throughout France  
Built and updated proposals, candidate profiles and daily progress reports  
Managed relationships with the International Executive Search Federation  
HR Assistant duties : coordinated calendars and managed emails for meetings, interviews and international activities



### ● Recruitment Consultant for bioMérieux

KellyOCG | Oct 2020 - Apr 2021

A family-owned company, bioMérieux has grown to become a world leader in the field of in vitro diagnostics. Their entrepreneurial adventure begun over a century ago and is driven by an unrelenting commitment to improve public health worldwide.

I handled end-to-end recruitment process for 350 internships and apprenticeships in the EMEA region in English and in French  
Promoted bioMérieux's Campus Management via student forums and communication projects  
Managed partnerships with top universities and excellence programs  
Brainstormed and initiated HR projects on Employer Branding and internal communication



### ● Sales Associate & Fashion Advisor

KOOKAÏ | Jun 2019 - Aug 2020

## Education & Training

---

2022 - 2022 ● **Central Saint Martins**

Art Direction for Fashion Short Course, Art Direction

2015 - 2021 ● **École de Psychologues Praticiens**

Master's Degree in Psychology and HR Management, Psychology and HR Management